



RONNEL RAMOS

VIRTUAL TEAMMATE



SKILLS SUMMARY

- SQL Queries
- Appointment Setting
- Programming
- Internet Research
- Office Software
- Apps
- Graphic Design

TOOLS

- Python
- R Programming
- Tableau
- Jupyter Notebook
- Kaggle
- CSS
- HTML
- Photoshop
- Spreadsheets

PERSONAL PROFILE

Competent in SQL queries, R, Python, and other programming languages; adept with spreadsheets, Photoshop, Microsoft Office, RStudio, Jupyter, Tableau, BigQuery, and other application tools. A self-employed individual with experience in technical and administrative tasks, I completed my BSIT degree at Bulacan State University and am currently studying Data Analytics at Google. I have also worked as a side gigger installing CCTV for my loyal clients. I am now starting a new career as a Data analyst.

WORK EXPERIENCE

RESEARCH ANALYST

Straive – SPI Global | March – June 2024 (4 months)

- Conduct thorough analysis of news information, ensuring that data pertinent to stakeholders and prospective investors is consistently available and up-to date.
- Efficiently collect information on diverse investment commitments, updating profiles, business news, delving into company profiles, and financial metrics.
- Performed nuanced analyses of competitor data, leveraging insights for benchmarking and strategic comparisons.

CCTV OPERATOR (SELF-EMPLOYED)

Microwizard Electronics | August 2023 - Present (11 months)

- CCTV installation and other products at clients' premises.
- Configuration of all the equipment installed to make sure that they are working.
- Assist and set up the clients on how to use the installed system.
- Preparation of materials for each project.
- Preparation of daily reports of project accomplishments.

ADMINISTRATIVE CLERK (EBO)

Bulacan State University | December 2019 - September 2022

TECHNICIAN 1 - LTC BOARD VISMECH

ERTI | February 2018 - June 2019

EDUCATION HISTORY

Bulacan State University

- Bachelor of Science in Information Technology

Coursera

- Google Data Analytics